

BOATING

BATHING

FISHING



MEET the wants of the increasing numbers who spend their Summer Months in this Beautiful Grove on the Shore of Lake Ontario, and for the comfort of the guests for the season of 1885, the Directors have effected many changes which will be a pleasant surprise to annual visitors, and a delight to new comers.

4The * Park * House+

Has had extensive improvements made during this spring. The removing of the Store Post and Telegraph Offices to a new and well-fitted-up building north of the Hotel, permits of the enlarging of the Dining Hall and gives additional Sleeping Rooms, Offices, etc., much needed in this Hotel.

LAKE : WEW : HOUSE

A fine engraving of which we give on the front page of this programme, has been refitted in many departments, and with its charming outlook over Lake Ontario, will be more popular than ever.

The public will be pleased to learn that the Directors have again secured the services, as Manager of both Hotels

MR. O. C. GRAVES

who catered to the public as proprietor of the Park House in 1879 and '80, to the entire satisfaction of his patrons. Mr. Graves assures us that he will spare no pains or expense in securing the comfort of his guests for the season of 1885; also, that by the desire of the Directors he will make the charges to be the lowest possible compatible with

FIRST-CLASS ENTERTAINMENT

The Hotels will be supplied with the best the markets afford, obliging attendants will also be provided, and every effort made to please.

Hotels will be opened June 15th.

Parties desiring special terms by the week or month should write

MR. O. C. GRAVES

PORTERS WILL MEET ALL TRAINS
AND STEAMERS.

Manager